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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
‘Subject:

Dear Darren,

Our revised valuation is as below.

2. GBL 8##3P MV: $61K

3. GBL 8##4A MV: $61K

4. GBL 8##9Z MV: $61K

As at February 2023

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
.LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

“

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 8 February 2023 10:13 AM
Darren Lee

RE: Review for Jan Valuation ( Urgent)

FS: $48K - GBL 8123P

FS: S48K - GBL 8414A

FS: S48K - GBL 81292

phohe: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren Lee <darren.lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 9:49 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Review for Jan Valuation ( Urgent)

Hi Celine

Please assist to provide a revised q
11.45am.
Thank you for the help.

2. GBL 8##3P MV: $63K

3. GBL 8##4A MV: $63K

uote based on Feb 2023 for the below vehicle and | need Ai Lian case also by

FS: S50K - GBL 8123P

FS: S50K - GBL 8414A



4. GBL 8##9Z MV: $63K FS: $50K - GBL 81292

Best Regards

Darren Lee

Collections

1 Wallich Street,
#29-01 Guoco Tower
Singapore 078881

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately contact the sender and delete/destroy the message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of
‘the message by the unintended recipient, or any action or omission taken by such recipient in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 January 2023 12:16 PM

To: Darren Lee

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi; Lim Ai Lian

Subject: RE: [Encrypted] Vehicle Desktop Valuation (Jan 2023)

Dear Darren,

The Valuation of vehicles as below:

1) GBJ 6##3A MV: S70K FS: S60K
2) GBL 8##3P MV: $63K FS: S50K
3) GBL 8##4A MV: $63K FS: S50K
4) GBL 8##9Z MV: $63K FS: $50K
As at January 2023
Best Regards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren Lee <darren.lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 January 2023 10:23 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <vanessa.ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; Lim Ai Lian <ailianlim@hlbank.com.sg>
Subject: [Encrypted] Vehicle Desktop Valuation (Jan 2023)

Dear Celine
We would like to have a desktop Valuation for the below 4 commercial vehicles on an urgent basis.
Attached with log card

Please let us have the valuation by 2.00pm today

Thank YOu




Best Regards

Darren Lee
~ Collections
1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881

Website: www.hlbank.com.sg

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
the message by the unintended recipient, or any action or omission taken by such recipient in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 40272

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBL8414A
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 31Jan 2023
Vehicle Make: SUZUKI
Vehicle Model: EVERY JOIN TURBO 660 AUTO
Primary Colour: Green
Manufacturing Year: 2021

Engine No.: RO6A3064169
Chassis No.: DA17V882696
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $12,880.00
Original Registration Date: 28 Apr 2022
First Registration Date: 28 Apr 2022
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $644.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PAREF Eligibility: No

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 27 Apr 2032
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): ‘ 10

PQP Paid: $40,196.00
COE Rebate Amount: $37,147.00
Total Rebate Amount: ' $37,147.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Jan 2023

OK



1/9/23, 10:49 AM Used Suzuki Every Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

“sGcarmart | Logn  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement Low Xnterest Rate In House Loan By GV Cars Financing. ‘r(( —— . E
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just : ‘ ‘ HoBee Grovp 0 e scls g
il it' I e
$68 until it's SOLD! | One Stop Car Hub 5
| Finance, Insurance, Workshop E
Post-an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling l New and Used Cars =1
«Back (123)Next» Sort by (Date Posted {20 | results/page
49 vehicles 1 é© Suzuki Every Any Category Advanced Search | O Search
Make Model ~ Price . Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Suzuki Every Any Any 2022 Any Any Any Available
Suzuki Every $73,800 $7,460 /yr 29-Nov-2022 658 cc - Van Available

Fuel Type: Petrol

Ready stock! New Suzuki Every 660! Auto transmission! Petrol engine! Drive with Class 3a! Good fuel consumption! Low maintenance - :
everyday drive! Flexible bank/in house loan available! Low interest rate! Trade in welcome! Call us for viewing today! [(premivnao |

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 09-Jan-2023

Suzuki Every Turbo $73,800 $7,490 /yr 14-Nov-2022 658 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
CNY2023, New Stock, All Colour Have, Cheapest In Town, 100% Loan With 3 Days Handover, CNY Huat Package, Heng Numbers And Ong [eremioman ]

Vehicle, Call Now, While Stock Last,

Posted: 07-Jan-2023

Suzuki Every $75,888 $7,850 /yr 08-Sep-2022 658 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol

Real price! Inclusive COE/ETS/GST! Real deal and no gimmicks! Free x8 servicing! 5 years warranty all included. Contact our responsive & N .
friendly sales person now to grab this deal now! [TPREMiuM AD

SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-Jan-2023

Suzuki Every $65,000 $6,750 /yr 25-Aug-2022 658 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
Come With Warrantry & Free Services, Hight Trade in In-House Loan Availble,

Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 07-Jan-2023

Audi has introduced a new logo

Audi claims that its new badge, which is more two-dimensional in nature, exudes a more modern and pure character that is in line with the brand's
philosophy.

Find out more!

Suzuki Every $78,888 $8,050 fyr 25-Oct-2022 658 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol

Ready stock for register! Cheapest for personal usage vehicle, no hidden charges, come with 5 years warranty and 8 times free servicing,
free road tax, bank/in house financing with lowest interests, purchase with trade in also can ya! Call to friendly sales girl now! [_PREMIUM A0

SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Jan-2023

Suzuki Every Turbo $73,800 $7,460 /yr 30-Nov-2022 658 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol

One and only forest green in the market! Ready unit for you to own it! Come with 5 years warranty and 8 times free servicing! Call our )
salesman to make appointment for view before this unit Is sold! [PreEMiumM a0

Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Jan-2023

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2022&MOD=Suzuki Every&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2
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1/9/23, 10:49 AM Used Suzuki Every Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Suzuki Every $76,800 $7,900 /yr 28-Sep-2022 658 cc 28 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
ONE WEEK SPECIAL OFFER UNTIL 5/10/2022.PREMIUM PACKAGE FREE UPGRADE. LIMITED TIME ONLY. Available stock for view. High
loan available, Trade in welcome, Call now. PREMIUM AD
Ezy-1 Pte Ltd

Posted: 06-Jan-2023

Suzuki Every Turbo $71,800 $7,460 /yr 22-Aug-2022 658 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
CNY2023, New Stock, Cheapest In Town, 100% Loan With 3 Days Handover, CNY Huat Package, Heng Numbers And Ong Vehicle, Call

Now, While Stock Last,

Posted: 06-Jan-2023

Suzuki Every Turbo $67,800 $6,970 fyr 30-Sep-2022 658 cc . Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol

Almost brand new Suzuki every! No gimmick! Ready to hand over anytime! Auto-transmission! Attractive warranty & servicing package!
Fuel efficiency! Private owner can buy! Excellent unit for both personal & business usage! Full accessories included! High loans with low i... PREMIUM 4D

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Jan-2023

Suzuki Every $78,800 $7,900 /yr 30-Dec-2022 658 cc 20 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol

Brand New Suzuki Every 660! Auto, Comes With 5 Years Warranty Up To 130,000Km. 3 Times Free Servicing Included Too. Drive Only with
Class 3A! Fuel Efficlent, Spacious Boot Space And Low maintenance Flexible Bank Or In house Loan Available! Low Interest Rate And Tra...

Lay Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Jan-2023

Sell your Car for the Best Price

Want to sell your car but don't know what it's worth? Sgcarmart Quotz guarantees you the highest price. If we are not the highest offer, we'll give you
$100.

Find out more!

Suzuki Every $75,800 $7,660 /yr 30-Nov-2022 658 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol

Immediate stock brand new Suzuki every! Auto-transmission! No hidden cost! Attractive warranty & servicing package! Fuel efficiency!
Private owner can buy! Excellent unit for both personal & business usage! Full accessories included! High loans with low interest rate & t...

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Jan-2023

Suzuki Every Turbo $73,800 $7,550 /yr 17-0ct-2022 658 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
CNY2023, New Stock, All Colour Have, Cheapest In Town, 100% Loan With 3 Days Handover, CNY Huat Package, Heng Numbers And Ong “rRemium ad |

Vehicle, Call Now, While Stock Last.

Posted: 05-Jan-2023

Suzuki Every Turbo $72,800 $7,490 /yr 29-Sep-2022 658 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
CNY2023, New Stock, Cheapest In Town, 100% Loan With 3 Days Handover, CNY Huat Package, Heng Numbers And Ong Vehicle, Call [rremiumac |

Now, While Stock Last.

Posted: 05-Jan-2023

Suzuki Every Turbo $77,888 $7,870 /yr 29-Nov-2022 658 cc - Van Availabie
Fuel Type: Petrol
Just in! Suzuki Every! Ready stocks in all colors! Free 8 times servicing! 5 years warranty! Package with free accessories! Contact now to

book yours!
SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Jan-2023

Suzuki Every Turbo $69,800 $7,650 /yr 23-Feb-2022 658 cc 9,754 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol

Actual Petrol Turbo Unit! Very Low Mileage! Rare Green Colour! Original Paintwork And Upholstery! Drive With Class 3A! Still Under
Warranty And Free Servicing Package! Immediate Handover! All Accessorles Included! Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner! Only Us...

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 04-Jan-2023

Suzuki Every $79,888 $8,010 /yr 30-Dec-2022 658 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
Made in japan, latest face lift, new regis' * =S i warranty and 8 times free servicing, loan available at bank interest rate, [eRemivm ao

Call us for more information.
SG Motor Link Pte Ltd

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2022&MOD=Suzuki Every&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 2/3
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